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NOVA SCOTIA ELECTORAL LISTS.

Mr. BELL-by Mr. Mýaclcan-askcd:
1. Have the eloctorail lists for the province off

Nova Scotia been prýinted *hy the Prioting
B ureau since ttey were rovised ln the current
year ?

2. If not printed, have the changes necessary
to correct these lists to date heen set up in
type ?

The PRIME MINISTER (Riglît Hlon. Sir
M7 1riid Laurier):

J. No, with the exception off Guysberougli.
'.'lie changes necessary te correct the

lisýts have been made lu a mùajerity off thc
Novat Se itia lists. but thiey tav e niot heen
pr"ilitecd cif yet.

DR. MOREAF.

Mr- MORIN asked :
1. By whom waa Hypulite Moreau, junior, off

St. John d'Iberville, reummnendefi as collectei
off the Chambly canal aI St. John d'Iberville,
sud what is bis aalary ?

2. Is this Hypolite Moreau, tho modical officer
off the port uf St. John ?

3. How much tas the sýaid Dr. Mureau roccivol
for hts services as medical ultlcer cf the port
off St. John for tho year endtng the lOtis day
off June last ?

4. Ras Ilypulito Ucýlreai, junior, given s,2-
curtty to tise goverument, and off stat nature?

Ttc .MINISTER 0F MARINE AND)
FISHERIES (Hon. R. Prétentaine):

2. Dr. Il. Mloreau la crnploycd by ttc col-
lecter of customs w'tes ttc services et a
docter lis rc(luirctl for sick seanien at St.
Joint d'Iberville.

3. Dr. Motenu during tte Y car eniding,
Sth Junie, 1903, treated 125 sick seani i
and was paid $412.50 for tis services.

Questions une and tour are net in my do-
partmient and will have te stand.

SUSSEX ARMOURY.

Mr. FOWLER asked:

1. Wtat ivas the cuntract price for thc eroc-
lion off thc arrnuury ai Sussex ?

2. Who was tIhe clerk off works sud uverseer
off thc constructiun off said armuury ?

3. Wtat special quaýlification had said over-
scer for ttc position tu wticis te svas ap-
puinted?

4. Was ho a practical wnrpenter or masou or
f ai inechanie at aIl, to what trade or caltng

ducs lie belung ?
5. At i wat raiec per daiy wcre bis scervicesý

rexvardled 7
6. Wheu dtd lita services as ovcrsccr bogin,

and wheu did thcy end ?
7. Wten w as xxork cemïoced on the croc-

tion off thc aranoury by the contractors for tte
buildling, sud] wisc was tho cuntract comn
pleted ?

S. Was the overocer re-taiacd by tte 'govern-
nient after thic complet ion of the building
and if su. for wtat purpuseI

9. If ensployedl, w bat salary dtd ho rocet ;c
for bis serices. and toxv long did his empluy
itueit tast ?

.10. t-foxv iuue lias teeu paid altogetter le
said clerk cf works or overiscer, as suet over-
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seer frons the lime off his firot cmPluymnent to
date?

11. Uns any dIaim hocu mado hy the con-
tr'actura for extras suad if su, wi.th wtst re-
colt ?

12. M'as the hestiug contract lot by tender,
or tow ?

13. If tenders were askcd for, whu were the
teîîdorea-s. sud what svcro the feveral amounts.
off tteir respective tenders?

14. Has there becu any difficulty experieucod
witt eie toatiug apparatus lu tise armoury
since is installation ;and if su, wtat sud tow
cn.uaed. anîd wtst person, if any, was aI fault I

11. If ttcre thas been snch difficuly, wtat hais
becu tte fluanciail loss occasioucd tisoreby, auJ
icto tas paid for siame?

The 3IINISTELI 0F AGRICULTURE
(flon. Sydiney Fistier). On behaît et any
('ollctigiic, the Minister ot 3Iilitia and De-
fetîce, I teg te rcply.

1. $d,537.97.
2. J. IL. McL.ean.
3. Lie svas repurtefi te have badl con-

siderale expericîsce in -work off ttc lciud,
and1( lîad Iteon appointefi hy citizens off Sus-
sext lu eversc construction ut large publie
sciiooi l)lildiiig there.

4. hlave no lcnuwlcdge as te his tradoe.
5. $3 uper day.
il. Appointcd iii Jnly, 1901 cudcd April,

7. Lut July, 1901. Final estiinato passefi
li April, 1902.

S. Ycs, te eversce the constructieon off tte
heating alîparatus. svntreiorlzs te siipply
mlflitary camp and i nilitary buildings. pluînbnl-
ing, &c., &c.

9. $3 pier day, frocu April, 1902, te April,
1903.

10. $1,920. Note.-This amount cevers thc
ceat off superintendence et ttc construction
off ttc armeury ns well as that et ttc con-
struction off ttc heating npparatns. water-
iverls, linstin. fittings, &c., wlîiclî iverls
amein t te $10.288.7l.

11. Ycs, but notlîiug tas, se far. heen
allewed.

12. Yes, hy tender.
13. H. Il. Dryden, $992 ;Piesrre Leclerc

& fils. $1,221 ;S. S. 'White, $1.269 : P. Camp-
bell, $1,320 ;Wallace, Brus., $1,400. Lewcvst
tender acccpted.

1.4. No difficulty cxpecienced witt tcating
apparatus. One off ttc windows was accu-
denta- hlown hi. dcîciug a severe sterus andi
ttc apparatus frezen. IL is suppoed that
ttc party that delivered tte ceai eoî ttc
dlay prccding ttc night off thc accideuit, hadc
net preperly fasteued ttc windew.

15. Lt cest this dcpartmeut $409.40 te put
appa ratuls in workiug erder, includiag addi-
tional îîlnmher's wurlc.

CANADIAN GOVERNMNENT RALLWAYS.

Ttc MLNLSTER 0F FINANCE (ILon. W.
S. Fieldinug) meved thiat thc Lieuse gaý luto
contuîittee te consider ttc following propos-
cd resolutiesu:


